
From: Philip Ozouf <p.ozouf@gov.je> 

To: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je> 

Addressed To: i.gorst@gov.je 

Subject: Tentative: BREXIT States Members' Briefing 

Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 09:44 BST 

-------------------------- End Of Message ----------------------------- 

From: Philip Ozouf <p.ozouf@gov.je> 

To: 

Addressed To: 

Subject: Tentative: BREXIT States Members' Briefing 

Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 09:44 BST 

-------------------- End Of Message -------------------------- 

From: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je> 

To: All Elected States Members <AllElectedStatesMembers@gov.je> 

Addressed To: c.taylor@gov.je,g.southern@gov.je,p.lesueur@gov.je,m.tadier@gov.je,s.luce@gov.je,d.johnson@gov.je,j.macon@g 
ov.je,p.ozouf@gov.je,s.rennard@gov.je,s.pinel@gov.je,d.mezbourian@gov.je,a.green@gov.je,allelectedstatesmemb 
ers@gov.je,l.farnham@gov.je,a.pryke@gov.je,g.truscott@gov.je,mr.higgins@gov.je,z.cameron@gov.je,r.labey@gov 
.je,a.goodyear@gov.je,i.gorst@gov.je,m.norton@gov.je,p.routier@gov.je,l.doublet@gov.je,richard.rondel@gov.je,s. 
mezec@gov.je,s.wickenden@gov.je,m.letroquer@gov.je,j.lemaistre@gov.je,a.lewis@gov.je,r.renouf@gov.je,v.test@ 
gov.je,j.lef@gov.je,jg.gallichan@gov.je,j.hilton@gov.je,t.vallois@gov.je,r.bryans@gov.je,s.pallett@gov.je,p.mclinton 
@gov.je,k.lewis@gov.je,j.refault@gov.je,l.hart@gov.je,j.martin3@gov.je,a.maclean@gov.je,s.bree@gov.je,t.mcdonal 
d@gov.je,e.noel@gov.je,m.paddock@gov.je,simon.crowcroft@posh.gov.je,m.egan@gov.je,k.moore2@gov.je,c.labe 
y@gov.je,philip.bailhache@gov.je,l.norman@gov.je 

Subject: BREXIT States Members' Briefing 

Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 09:40 BST 
Attachments: ATT73968 1.jpg (1.7 KB), ATT12194 2.jpg (1.7 KB), ATT77370 3.jpg (1.7 KB), ATT59629 4.jpg (1.7 KB) 

-------------------- End Of Message ------------------------- 
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From: "Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator)" <Philip.Bailhache@gov.je> 

To: 

Addressed To: 

Subject: Re: Brexit report for CoM 
Date: Thursday, June 23, 2016 10:43 BST 

- could you please print out and bring it up to the 9th floor for me? Thanks. 

Sent from my iPad 

--------------------------------- End of Message ---------------------- 

<Brexit Report (final).docx> 
 

From: "Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator)" <Philip.Bailhache@gov.je> 

To: David Walwyn <D.Walwyn@gov.je> 

Addressed To: d.walwyn@gov.je 

Subject: RE: Brexit Report 

Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 11:10 BST 

David – I am here for the next 45 minutes. Philip 

Senator Sir Philip Bailhache | Minister for External Relations 

Ministry of External Relations 

PO Box 140| St Helier|Jersey JE4 8QT 

t: +44(0)1534 440635|f: 440408|e: p.bailhache@gov.je<mailto:p.bailhache@gov.je> |w: www.gov.je<http://www.gov.je/> 
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From: 'Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator)' <Philip.Bailhache@gov.je> 

To: 

Addressed To: 

Subject: Fwd: Irish Govt BREXIT documents 

Date: Saturday, June 25, 2016 18:48 BST 

Attachments: (  (25.9 KB), ATT00001.htm (227 B) 

- just for info. 

Sent from my iPad 

Art 25
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From: "Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator)" <Philip.Bailhache@gov.je> 

To: Kate Nutt <K.Nutt@gov.je> 

Addressed To: k.nutt@gov.je 

Subject: Re: JEP - Brexit response 

Date: Wednesday, June 22, 2016 08:47 BST 

Attachments: image001.jpg (6.9 KB) 

Kate - , and if there is to be a response it would be better to see what the JEP write first. Philip 

Sent from my iPad 
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From: Steve Luce <S.Luce@gov.je> 

To: 

Addressed To: 

Subject: Declined: BREXIT States Members' Briefing 

Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 09:41 BST 

-------------------------------- End Of Message--------------------------- 

From: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je> 

To: 

Addressed To: 

Subject: BREXIT States Members' Briefing 

Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 09:40 BST 

Attachments: ATT94358 1.jpg (1.7 KB), ATT03337 2.jpg (1.7 KB), ATT11918 3.jpg (1.7 KB), ATT66173 4.jpg (1.7 KB) 

---------------------------------- End Of Message ----------------------------------- 

From: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je> 

To: 

Addressed To: 

Subject: BREXIT States Members' Briefing 

Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 09:40 BST 

Attachments: ATT55026 1.jpg (1.7 KB), ATT56225 2.jpg (1.7 KB), ATT07077 3.jpg (1.7 KB), ATT32221 4.jpg (1.7 KB) 

------------------------- End of Message ------------------- 

From: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je> 

To: 

Addressed To: 

Subject: BREXIT States Members' Briefing 

Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 09:40 BST 
Attachments: ATT42526 1.jpg (1.7 KB), ATT91910 2.jpg (1.7 KB), ATT71155 3.jpg (1.7 KB), ATT99016 4.jpg (1.7 KB) 

---------------------------- End Of Message --------------------------------- 

From: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je> 

To: 

Addressed To: l

Subject: BREXIT States Members' Briefing 

Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 09:40 BST 

Attachments: ATT91095 1.jpg (1.7 KB), ATT62755 2.jpg (1.7 KB), ATT63932 3.jpg (1.7 KB), ATT35896 4.jpg (1.7 KB) 

-------------------------------- End Of Message -------------------------------

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

----------------------------- End of Message ------------------------ 

From: Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je> 

To: 

Addressed To: 

Subject: Accepted: BREXIT - day wash up session 
Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 16:00 BST 

Art 25



From: Philip Ozouf <p.ozouf@gov.je> 

To: 

Addressed To: 

Subject: Fwd: BREXIT - Financial Services media lines 

Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 11:27 BST 
Attachments: image001.png (3.2 KB), image002.png (3.3 KB), image003.png (3.4 KB), image004.png (2.9 KB) 

Senator Philip Ozouf 

Assistant Chief Minister 

Government of Jersey 

p.ozouf@gov.je<mailto:p.ozouf@gov.je>

T +44 1534 440597 

M +44 7797 713838 
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From: "Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator)" <Philip.Bailhache@gov.je> 

To: Deputy Bailiff <deputybailiff@gov.je> 

Cc: Kate Nutt <K.Nutt@gov.je>, 

Addressed To: k.nutt@gov.je,deputybailiff@gov.je,

Subject: Re: Visit to France and Brexit 
Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 09:13 BST 

Dear Tim, 

Good morning to you too! 

I will ask one of my officials to let you and William have a copy of the lines that Ministers are taking. 

Best wishes, 

Philip 

Sent from my iPad 

------------------------- End of Message ----------------- 

Art 25



From: "Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator)" <Philip.Bailhache@gov.je> 

To: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je> 

Addressed To: i.gorst@gov.je 

Subject: Accepted: BREXIT States Members' Briefing 
Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 09:40 BST 

------------------------ End Of Message ------------------------- 



From: 'Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator)' <Philip.Bailhache©gov.je> 

To: 

Addressed To: 

Subject: RE: Brexit - informal engagement speech - loD 

Date: Thursday, June 23, 2016 15:52 BST 

Thanks

Senator Sir Philip Bailhache I Minister for External Relations 

Ministry of External Relations 

P0 Box 1401 St HelieriJersey JE4 8QT 

t: +44(0)1534 4406351f: 4404081e: p.bailhache©gov.je<mailto:p.bailhache©gov.je> 1w: www.gov.je<http:Ilwww.gov.jeI> 
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

 ------------------------------- End Of Message ------------------------------ 

From: "Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator)" <Philip.Bailhache@gov.je> 

To: 

Addressed To: 

Subject: Accepted: BREXIT - day wash up session 

Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 14:26 BST 

-------------------------------- End Of Message --------------------------------- 

From: Steve Luce <S.Luce@gov.je> 

To: Andrew Scate <A.Scate@gov.je> 

Addressed To: a.scate@gov.je 

Subject: Fwd: Brexit 
Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 06:55 BST 

Sent from my iPad 

-------------------------------------------- End of Message ------------------------------- 

From: Kristina Moore <K.Moore2@gov.je> 

To: Deidre Mezbourian <D.Mezbourian@gov.je> 

Addressed To: d.mezbourian@gov.je 

Subject: Brexit paper 

Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 09:58 BST 

Attachments: Brexit Report (final).pdf (802.6 KB), ATT00001.htm (1.6 KB) 

Thought you might find this interesting. 

--------------------------- End Of Message ------------------------------- 

From: Steve Luce <S.Luce@gov.je> 

To: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je> 

Addressed To: i.gorst@gov.je 

Subject: Declined: BREXIT States Members' Briefing 
Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 09:41 BST 

------------------ End Of Message -------------------------- 
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From: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je> 

To: 

Addressed To: 

Subject: BREXIT States Members' Briefing 
Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 09:40 BST 

Attachments: ATT04640 1.jpg (1.7 KB), ATT44292 2.jpg (1.7 KB), ATT29454 3.jpg (1.7 KB), ATT71691 4.jpg (1.7 KB) 

------------------------- End Of Message ----------------------- 

From: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je> 

To: 

Addressed To: 

Subject: BREXIT States Members' Briefing 

Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 09:40 BST 

Attachments: ATT79194 1.jpg (1.7 KB), ATT41124 2.jpg (1.7 KB), ATT29223 3.jpg (1.7 KB), ATT63095 4.jpg (1.7 KB) 

------------------------------- End Of Message --------------------------- 

From: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je> 

To: 

Addressed To: 

Subject: BREXIT States Members' Briefing 

Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 09:40 BST 

Attachments: ATT55737 1.jpg (1.7 KB), ATT38122 2.jpg (1.7 KB), ATT09796 3.jpg (1.7 KB), ATT45614 4.jpg (1.7 KB) 

----------------- End Of Message --------------------- 

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

--------------------- End Of Message ---------------------------- 

From: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je> 

To: 

Addressed To: 

Subject: BREXIT States Members' Briefing 

Date: Friday, June 24, 2016 09:40 BST 

Attachments: ATT92477 1.jpg (1.7 KB), ATT83573 2.jpg (1.7 KB), ATT56455 3.jpg (1.7 KB), ATT42372 4.jpg (1.7 KB) 
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

-------------------- End Of Message --------------------------- 

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

-------------------- End Of Message ---------------------------- 

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
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